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HSVF Market Data – Bandwidth Adjustment 
 
TO: BOX Options Participants 
FROM: BOX Market Operations Center 
SUBJECT: HSVF Market Data – Bandwidth Adjustment 
DATE: March 5, 2026  

 
Beginning Monday, March 16, 2026, BOX Options Market LLC (“BOX”) will deploy an updated 
traffic shaping configuration for the dissemination of the High Speed Vendor Feed (“HSVF”) 
Market Data. 
 
Following the deployment of this configuration change, the bandwidth requirements to receive 
the HSVF Market Data will be updated as shown below: 
 

Service “A” Feed Bandwidth “B” Feed Bandwidth 

Top of Book HSVF 5Gbps 1Gbps 

Market Depth HSVF 2Gbps 1Gbps 

PIP HSVF 1Gbps 1Gbps 

Complex Order HSVF 1Gbps 2Gbps 1Gbps 

 
Data Recipients are reminded that they must not oversubscribe to market data (i.e. subscribe to 
multiple services of the feed on a connection where the total bandwidth would exceed the 
capacity of the connection). 
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Specifications & Technical Documentation 
Please refer to the BOX Network Connectivity Guide for more information regarding HSVF 
Market Data dissemination. 
 
Data Recipients must contact the BOX Market Operations Center to request the BOX Network 
Connectivity Guide. 
 
Contact 
Please contact the BOX Market Operations Center at (866) 768-8845 or by e-mail at 
BOXMOC@boxoptions.com should you require additional information. 
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